RIVERSIDE

City Council Memorandum
City o Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: SEPTEMBER 19, 2017

FROM: OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF THE CITY MANAGER’'S APPOINTMENT OF CHIEF
FINANICAL OFFICER / CITY TREASURER

ISSUE:

Approve the City Manager’s appointment of Adam Raymond as the City’s Chief Financial Officer
/ Treasurer as required by Section 704 of the City’s Charter.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Council approve the City Manager’s appointment of Adam Raymond as the City’s
Chief Financial Officer / City Treasurer.

DISCUSSION:

Effective August 28, 2017, the City Manager appointed Adam Raymond as the City’s Chief
Financial Officer / City Treasurer (“CFO / Treasurer”). Mr. Raymond previously served as acting
CFO / Treasurer, and that appointment was previously approved by the City Council. Mr.
Raymond’s permanent appointment to the CFO / Treasurer position requires City Council’s
reconfirmation.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact. The Chief Financial Officer/Treasurer position is included in the
Finance Department’s personnel budget.

Prepared by: Marianna Marysheva, Assistant City Manager
Approved by: John Russo, City Manager
Approved as to form: Gary G. Geuss, City Attorney



